N

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS

‘ Department of Administration Tel: (401) 574-8100
DIVISION OF PURCHASES Fax: (401) 574-8387
One Capitol Hill Website: www.purchasing.ri.gov

Providence, RI 02908-5855

March 30, 2015

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE

RFQ # 7549381

TITLE: Nursing Services-Eleanor Slater Hospital, Cranston and
Zambarano Units, BHDDH

Closing Date and Time: 4/17/15 at 11:30 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (1) 3 pages, including this cover sheet)

X " Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

Here are the questions along with the answers we have received as of today.

Can you please answer the following questions pertaining to the above referenced solicitation.

1. Can you please provide where on the website www.purchasing.ri.gov, can we find the Bid
Certification Cover Form?
Answer: Go to our website at www.purchasing.ri.gov
Click on Vendor Information and follow the directions on the next page.

2. Can you please provide the incumbent vendors providing Nursing Services?
Answer: Go to our website at www.purchasing.rigov
Click on Solicitation Opportunities
Click State Agency Solicitation
Click search every bid status
Type in the bid #7448659
Click search
Click OK
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Click 7448659
Click 7448659 Awarded The current awarded vendor's name is listed here along with their prici9ng.

3. Can you please provide the incumbent vendor Pricing Matrix for RN, LPN, and CNA line items for
all shift schedules?

Answer: Same as question two (2) above.

4. What is the contract number?
Answer: Bid # 7448659.

5. What was the annual expenditure of the current contract for 2013, 2014, and YTD 20157
Answer: For the period 9/1/11 — 3/30/15 we have spent approximately $2,232,500.00.

6. Do we need to complete the spreadsheet attached to the Invitation to Bid?
Answer: Please see the Revised “Instructions to Vendors for Submitting Price Quotes”. We have
changed paragraph four (4). You NO LONGER have to print the sample sheets with the bid and
complete them. BUT do: Complete a Disc Based Excel file, submit both an electronic version in
Excel on the disk and a hard copy (paper print out) of the pricing.




Bid #7549381 (Revised)
Effective Period: 6/1/15-6/30/18
Nursing Services = Eleanor Slater Hospital, Cranston and Zambarano Units

Instructions to Vendors for Submitting Price Quotes

A Disk Based File is attached that includes an Excel Spreadsheet for submission of vendor quotes for
each of the three years.

To access the spreadsheet, CLICK in the letter “D” under the column labeled “INFO” at the bidding
Search Results. This will open the Excel Spreadsheet.

Please submit a DISC Copy of your Quotes in the same excel format provided.

Bidders are instructed to submit pricing ONLY in excel on the Disk Based Excel File. Please Do Not print
the Sample Spread Sheet(s) and manually enter pricing.

Once Disk Based File is completed, submit both an electronic version in Excel on disk and a hard (paper
print out) copy of pricing.

Instructions on submission of bids are outlined in the Bidder Certification Form attached documentation
of solicitation.




